



HSUSC Meeting Minutes

Date: 19 March
Time: 8.15am
Location: On campus

Meeting called by:	Lily Ritchie	Type of meeting:	HSUSC Charity Meeting
Facilitator:	Lily Ritchie	Note taker:	Fahima Mahmud
Timekeeper:	Fahima Mahmud		

Attendees: Lily, Abi, Stevie, Brendan and Fahima

Please read: Check HSUSC Charity group chat

Please bring: Yourselves!

Minutes

Agenda item: Charity collaboration and how this will be implemented **Presenter:** Lily Ritchie

Discussion:

The Wishlist - what do they do and how they correlate with HSUSC's values

Which events we would like to carry out with the purpose of donating to charity - cocktail night, charity event etc.

Additional discussion about how to manage finances enough to be able to afford events and donate to charity - beach bbq (gold coin donation), amazing race (\$5)

Conclusions:

Lily contacting and communicating to the charity via email

Future meeting will be held to discuss finances to further accommodate for this.

Action items	Person responsible	Deadline
✓ Contact 'The Wishlist'	Lily	25/03/24
✓ Organise charity events	Brendan and Stevie	28/03/24

Other Information

Observers:

Abi, Fahima, Brendan, Stevie, Lily

Resources:

N/A

Special notes:

N/A

Next Meeting:

Date – TBD

Time – TBD